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No 動詞/ 熟語 名詞 規則動詞と不規則動詞 例文 

1 

go 

like 

buy 

get 

visit 

bookstore 

weather  

umbrella 

pet 

France 
 

go-went  

like-liked 

buy-bought  

get-got 

visit-visited 

I will go to the bookstore tomorrow. / I went to the 

bookstore yesterday.  

I like rainy weather. / I liked rainy weather when I was a 

child.  

I am going to buy a new umbrella this Sunday. / I bought a 

new umbrella last Sunday.  

I am going to get a new pet tomorrow. / I got a new pet 

yesterday.  

I am going to visit France next year. / I visited France last 

year. 

2 

come 

see 

take 

make 

look 

party 

friends  

concert 

taxi  

sandwich  

brother  

information 

Internet 

home 
 

come-came 

see-saw 

take-took 

make-made 

look-looked 

I am going to come to the party with my friends tomorrow. 

/ I came to the party with my friends yesterday. 

I will see you at the concert next week./ I saw you at the 

concert last week.  

I will take a taxi tonight because it is raining hard. / I took a 

taxi last night because it was raining hard. 

I am going to make a sandwich for my younger brother. / I 

made a sandwich for my younger brother.  

I will look up some information on the Internet when I get 

home. / I looked up some information on the Internet when 

I got home. 

3 

watch 

meet 

talk 

say 

tell 

movie  

theater 

grandparen

ts 

weekend 

teacher 

homework  

name  

class 

hometown 

watched-watched 

meet-met 

talke-talked 

say-said 

tell-told 

She is going to watch her favorite movie in the theater. / 

She watched her favorite movie in the theater.  

I am going to meet my grandparents this weekend.  / I met 

my grandparents last weekend.  

He is going to talk to the teacher about his homework. / He 

talked to the teacher about his homework.  

I am going to say my name in front of the class. / I said my 

name in front of the class.  

I will tell you about my hometown. / I told you about my 

hometown. 

4 

speak 

listen 

hear 

ask 

answer 

 

phone  

story  

news 

family  

plan  

father 
 

speak-spoke 

listen-listened 

hear-heard 

ask-asked 

answer-answered 

I am going to speak about health. / I spoke about health.  

I will listen to your story. / I listened to your story.  

My family is going to hear some bad news. / My family 

heard some bad news.  

My father will ask me about my favorite cake./My father 

asked me about my favorite cake.  

I am going to answer the phone. / I answered the phone. 
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5 

stay 

live 

wake 

work 

eat 

hotel 

apartment 

sister 

mother  

restaurant 

stay-stayed 

live-lived 

wake-woke 

eat-ate 

We are going to stay at a hotel for three days. / We stayed 

at a hotel for three days.  

My uncle is going to live in a new apartment. / My uncle 

lived in an old apartment.  

My sister will wake up early tomorrow. / My sister woke up 

early this morning.  

My mother is going to work next month. / My mother 

worked last month.  

I am going to eat in an expensive restaurant. / I ate in an 

expensive restaurant. 

6 

drink 

give 

bring 

love 

find 

milk  

present 

birthday  

book  

sweets 

umbrella 

drink-drank 

give-gave 

bring-brought 

love-loved 

find-found 

My younger brother is going to drink his milk. / My younger 

brother drank his milk.  

I am going to give you a present for your birthday. / I gave 

you a present for your birthday.  

I will bring the book tomorrow. / I brought the book 

yesterday. 

I love to eat sweets when I am happy. / I loved to eat 

sweets when I was young.  

I am going to find my favorite umbrella. / I found my 

favorite umbrella. 

7 

need 

feel 

enjoy 

finish 

lose 

bicycle  

music  

rain  

dish 

city  

center 

need-needed 

feel-felt 

enjoy-enjoyed 

finish-finished 

lose-lost 

I need a bicycle to get to school. / I needed a bicycle to get 

to school.  

I feel happy when I listen to music. / I felt happy when I 

listened to music.  

I enjoy playing in the rain with my friends. / I enjoyed 

playing in the rain with my friends.  

I am going to finish washing the dishes. / I finished washing 

the dishes,  

I will lose my way back to the hotel. / I lost my way back to 

the hotel. 

8 

write 

forget 

swim 

read 

paint 

letter 

aunt 

address 

lake 

book  

room 

write-wrote 

forget-forgot 

swim-swam  

read-read 

paint-painted 

I am going to write a letter to my aunt. / I wrote a letter to 

my aunt.  

She will forget your address. / She forgot your address..  

My cousins are going to swim in the lake. / My cousins 

swam in the lake.  

My friend is going to read his favorite book. / My friend read 

his favorite book.  

I am going to paint my room blue. / I painted my room 

blue. 
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9 

cut 

run 

call 

drive 

ride 

vegetable 

knife 

mother  

hour 

office 

school  

morning 

grandmother 

house 

bicycle 

cut-cut 

run-ran  

call-called 

drive-drove 

ride-rode 

My mother is going to cut the vegetables with a knife. / My 

mother cut the vegetables with a knife.  

He is going to run for an hour. / He ran for an hour.  

Mr. Smith is going to call his office today. / Mr. Smith called his 

office today.  

My father is going to drive to work today. / My father drove to 

work this morning. 

I am going to ride a bicycle to my grandmother's house. / I 

drove a bicycle to my grandmother's house.   

 

10 

join 

invite 

know 

show 

wash 

sport 

event  

wedding  

name  

toy  

clothes 

join-joined 

invite-invited 

know-knew 

show-showed 

wash-washed 

I am going to join the sports event at school on Friday. / I joined 

the sports event at school last Friday. 

She is going to invite her friends to her wedding. / She invited 

her friends to her wedding.  

He knows my name. / He knew my name. 

He is going to show us his new toy tomorrow. / He showed us 

his new toy yesterday.  

I am going to wash my clothes tonight. / I washed my clothes 

last night. 

11 

teach 

think 

hope 

worry 

try 

piano 

friend 

future 

world 

test 

birthday 

teach-taught 

think-thought 

hope-hoped 

worry-worried 

My friend is going to teach me how to play the piano./ My friend 

taught me how to play the piano. 

I am going to think about my future. / I thought about my 

future.  

She hopes to travel around the world. / She hoped to travel 

around the world.  

I am worried about the test. / I was worried about the test.   

He is going to try to surprise her on her birthday. / He tried to 

surprise her on her birthday. 

12 

lhurry 

arrive 

wear 

change 

become 

school  

Tokyo 

dress 

clothes 

season  

doctor 

hurry-hurried  

arrive-arrived 

wear-wore 

change-changed  

become-became 

I hurry to get ready for school. / I hurried to get ready for 

school. 

We will arrive in Tokyo tomorrow. / We arrived in Tokyo 

yesterday.  

She is going to wear a beautiful dress at the party. / She wore a 

beautiful dress at the party.  

I am going to change my clothes for the season. / I changed my 

clothes for the season.  

She will become a doctor in the future. / She became a doctor at 

age 30. 
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13 

catch 

put 

order 

sell 

stop 

train  

New York  

notebook 

table 

pizza 

house 

supermarket 

meat 

catch-caught  

put-put 

order-ordered 

sell-sold 

stop-stopped 

She will catch the 8:15 train to New York. / She caught the 8:15 

train to New York.  

I will put your notebook on the table. I put your notebook on the 

table.  

My family is going to order pizza tonight. / My family ordered 

pizza tonight.  

My neighbor is going to sell her house. / My neighbor sold her 

house.  

I will stop by the supermarket to buy some meat. / I stopped by 

the supermarket to buy some meat. 

14 

sing 

break 

fall 

turn 

school 

glass 

tree 

year 

sing-sang 

break-broke  

fall-fell  

turn-turned 

I am going to sing at school today. / I sang at school today. 

Be careful. You will break the glass. / I was not careful. I broke 

the glass. 

I will fall from the tree. / I fell from the tree.  

I will turn 10 years old next month. / I turned 10 years old last 

month. 

15 

cook 

leave 

clean 

sleep 

begin 

dinner  

house  

home  

bicycle  

house  

class 

cook-cooked  

leave-left 

clean-cleaned 

sleep-slept  

begin-began 

My mother is going to cook delicious dinner for us. / My mother 

cooked delicious dinner for us.  

I will leave the house at 8:30 tomorrow. I left the house at 8:30 

yesterday.  

My brother is going to clean his bicycle when he gets home. / My 

brother cleaned his bicycle when he got home.  

She is going to sleep alone in the house. / She slept alone in the 

house.  

My classes will begin tomorrow. / My classes began yesterday.   

16 

send 

learn 

dance 

move 

sit 

letter 

Japanese 

school 

culture  

festival  

family  

place 

day 

month 

send-sent  

learn-learned 

dance-danced 

move-moved 

sit-sat 

Mary is going to send a letter to her teacher. / Mary sent a letter 

to her teacher.  

He is going to learn Japanese next month. / He learned Japanese 

last month.  

We are going to dance at the school cultural festival. / We 

danced at the school cultural festival. 

My family will move to a new place next week. / My family 

moved to a new place last week.  

I am going to sit all day. / I sat all day. 

17 

win 

carry 

draw 

suprise 

happen 

speech 

contest 

bag 

plane 

flower 

mother  

birthday 

win-won 

carry-carried 

draw-drew 

surprise-surprised 

happen-happened 

She will win the speech contest tomorrow. / She won the speech 

contest yesterday. 

The man will carry your bags into the plane. / The man carried 

your bags into the plane.  

I am going to draw a flower for you. / I drew a flower for you.  

She is going to surprise her mother on her birthday. / She 

surprised her mother on her birthday.  

What will happen tomorrow? / What happened yesterday? 
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18 

smile 

relax 

check 

remember 

understan

d 

baby 

beach  

machine 

name  

question 

smile-smiled 

relax-relaxed 

check-checked 

remember-

remembered 

understand-

understood 

When will the baby smile for the first time? When did the baby 

smile for the first time? 

I am going to relax at the beach. / I relaxed at the beach.  

I am going to check that machine tomorrow. / I checked that 

machine yesterday.  

I don't remember his name. / I didn't remember his name.  

I don't understand the question. / I didn't understand the 

question. 

19 

enter 

share 

miss 

want to 

do- 

like 

doing[to 

do] 

school  

food 

sister 

class 

language 

chocolate 

child 

enter-entered 

share-shared 

miss-missed 

want-wanted 

like-liked 

She will enter high school next year. / She entered high 

schoollast year.  

I am going to share my food with my sister. / I shared my food 

with my sister.  

I don't miss my class. / I didn't miss my class.  

I want to learn another language. / I wanted to learn another 

language.  

I like eating chocolate. / I liked eating chocolate when I was a 

child. 

20 

want to 

be- 

need to 

do 

go[back]h

ome 

get home 

come 

home 

doctor 

report 

home 

five 

want-wanted 

need-needed 

go back-went back 

get home-got home 

come home-came 

home 

I want to be a doctor when I grow up. / I wanted to be a doctor 

when I was young. 

I need to finish my report by tomorrow. / I finished my report 

quickly.  

I will go back home. / I went back home.  

I will get home at five. / I got home at five.  

I will come home soon. / I came home early. 

21 

do one's 

homework 

take A to 

B 

look for- 

leave A 

for B 

have a 

good time 

homework 

daughter 

dentist 

key  

Tokyo 

New York  

Tuesday 

time  

party 

do-did 

take-took 

look for-looked for 

leave-left 

have-had 

I am not going to do my homework today. / I didn't do my 

homework yesterday. 

I will take my daughter to the dentist. / I took my daughter to 

the dentist. 

She is look for her key. / She looked for her key.  

I will leave Tokyo for New York on Tuesday. / I left Tokyo for 

New York last Tuesday.  

We are going to have a good time tonight. / We had a good time 

at the party last night. 

22 

wait for- 

stay 

in[at]- 

stay with- 

get up 

wake up 

train 

station  

hotel  

week 

brother  

weekend 

morning 

wait for-waited for  

stay-stayed 

stay with-stayed 

with 

get up-stayed up 

wake up-woke up 

I will wait for you at the train station. / I waited for you at the 

train station.  

We will stay in the hotel for a week. / We stayed at the hotel for 

a week.  

I am going to stay with my brother. / I stayed with my brother.  

I usually get up late on weekends. / I got up late this weekend.  

I wake up at 7:00 every morning. / I woke up at 7:00 this 

morning. 
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23 

take a trip 

go on a 

trip 

speak to- 

talk to- 

talk with- 

trip 

Kyoto 

friend 

student  

lunchtime  

parent 

afternoon 

student 

take a trip-took a 

trip 

go on a trip-went 

on a trip 

speak to-spoke to  

talk to-talked to 

talk with-talked 

with 

I am going to take a trip to Kyoto today. / I took a trip to Kyoto 

last week.  

He will go on a trip with his friends. / He went on a trip with his 

friends.  

We will speak to the new students during lunchtime. / We spoke 

to the new students during lunchtime. 

I will talk to my parents later. / I talked to my parents earlier.  

The teacher will talk with the students in the afternoon. / The 

teacher talked with the students in the afternoon. 

24 

listen to- 

hear 

about- 

go doing 

finish 

doing 

enjoy 

doing 

music 

room  

children 

story  

animal 

zoo 

friend 

pool  

book  

dinner 

family 

listen to-listened to  

hear about-heard 

about 

go doing-went 

doing  

finish doing-finished 

doing 

enjoy doing-

enjoyed doing 

Mary is going to listen to music in her room. / Mary listened to 

music in her room.  

The chilren will hear a story about the animals in the zoo. / The 

children heard a story about the animals in the zoo. 

I will go swimming with my friends in the pool. / I went 

swimming with my friends in the pool.  

My friend will finish reading the book. / My friend finished 

reading the book.  

He enjoys having dinner with his family. / He enjoyed having 

dinner with his family. 

25 

go back 

to- 

come 

back to- 

get back 

come 

back 

from- 

arrive at- 

hometown 

uncle  

town  

home 

U.S. 

week  

airport 

plane 

 

go back to-went 

back to 

come back to-came 

back to  

get back-got back  

come back from-

came back from  

arrive at-arrived at 

I will go back to my hometown. / I went back to my hometown. 

My uncle will come back to our town. / My uncle came back to 

our town.  

I will get back soon. / I got back home.  

He will come back from the U.S next week. / He came back from 

the U.S. last week.  

The plane will arrive at the airport. / The plane arrived at the 

airport. 

26 

arrive in- 

get to- 

start 

doing [to 

do] 

stop doing 

take a 

picture 

Kyoto 

Paris  

music 

college 

Kimono 

picture 

month 

arrive-arrived  

get to-got to 

start doing-started 

doing  

stop doing-stopped 

doing 

take a picture-took 

a picture 

We will arrive in Kyoto at night. / We arrived in Kyoto at night.  

I will get to Paris early. / I got to Paris early.  

I am going to start studying at a music college next month. / I 

started studying at a music college last month.  

My father is going to stop smoking. / My father stopped smoking 

three years ago.  

I will take a picture with my Kimono on. / I took a picture with 

my Kimono on. 
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27 

walk to- 

ask -for 

help 

help A 

with B 

ask for- 

have a 

cold 

weather  

school 

teacher 

homework 

brother 

help 

student 

test 

time 

cold 

walk to-walked to 

ask for-asked for 

help A with B - 

helped A with B 

ask for - asked for 

have a cold-had a 

cold 

The weather is good today so I will walk to school. / The 

weather was good yesterday so I walked to school. 

We will ask our teacher for help. / We asked our teacher for 

help.  

I will help my brother with his homework. / I helped my brother 

with his homework.  

The students will ask for more time to finish the test. / The 

students asked for more time to finish the test.  

He has a cold. / He had a cold. 

28 

take a 

bath 

take a 

shower 

take a 

walk 

go out 

say 

goodbye 

to- 

bath  

shower  

walk 

friend 

take a bath - took a 

bath  

take a shower - 

took a shower 

take a walk - took a 

walk  

go out - went out  

say goodbye - said 

goodbye 

I am going to take a bath. / I took a bath.  

She is going to take a shower. / I took a shower.  

I am going to take a walk. / I took a walk.  

I will go out with my friends. / I went out with my friends. 

I will say goodbye to my friends. I said goodbye to my friends. 

29 

stay [at] 

home 

think of- 

bocome 

friends 

with- 

catch a 

cold 

get off- 

home  

holiday  

classmater  

friend  

cold  

station 

stay at home - 

stayed at home 

think of - thought of  

become friends with 

- became friends 

with  

catch a cold - 

caught a cold 

get off - got off 

I am going to stay home during the holidays. / I stayed home 

during the holidays. 

What do you think of our new classmate? / What did you think of 

our new classmate? 

He will become good friends with his new classmate. / He 

became good friends with his new classmate. 

I am going to catch a cold soon. / I caught a cold last week. 

I will get off at the next station. / I got off at the next station.   

30 

give up 

have no 

idea 

go 

around[ro

und]- 

look 

around 

move to A 

from B 

French 

idea 

room 

key 

Tokyo 

New York 

year 

give up - gave up 

have no idea - had 

no idea 

go around - went 

around  

look around - 

looked around 

move to A from B - 

moved to A from B 

I am going to give up speaking French. It is too difficult. / I gave 

up speaking French. It was too difficult.  

I have no idea what I am doing. / I had no idea what I was 

doing.  

I will go around the room and ask everyone. / I went around the 

room and asked everyone.  

I will look around for my keys. / I looked around for my keys.  

He is going to move to Tokyo from New York in two years. / He 

moved to Tokyo from New York two years ago. 
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31 

write to- 

write back 

slow down 

worry 

about 

letter 

London 

friend 

test 

write to - wrote to  

write back - wrote 

back 

slow down - slowed 

down  

worry about - 

worried about 

I will write a letter to you. / I wrote a letter to you. 

He will write back to his friend in London. / He wrote back to his 

friend in London.  

You are speaking too fast. Please slow down. / You spoke too 

fast. Please slow down next time.  

I don't worry about the test. / I didn't worry about the test. 

32 

look like- 

believe in 

play catch 

feel better 

Santa Claus 

brother  

catch 

look like - looked 

like  

believe in - believed 

in  

play catch - played 

catch  

feel better - felt 

better 

He looks like me. / He looked like me when he was young.  

I believe in Santa Claus. / I believed in Santa Claus when I was a 

child. 

I will play catch with my brother. / I played catch with my 

brother when we were young.  

I will feel better tomorrow. / I felt better yesterday. 

 


